
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.


     Report Suspicious     ‌


From: Meagan Finneran
To: Stolar, John
Cc: Fechter, David D; Esther Leong
Subject: RE: Lake Seminole Watershed Management Plan
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 10:32:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi John –
 
That is the District’s boilerplate language for Cooperative Funding Initiative projects, and cannot be
changed.  Please let me know if you’d like me to schedule a call to discuss.
 
Thank you,
Meagan
 
Meagan Finneran
Contract Specialist
Southwest Florida Water Management District
(352) 415-1138


 
From: Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:35 PM
To: Meagan Finneran <Meagan.Finneran@swfwmd.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Lake Seminole Watershed Management Plan


 
[EXTERNAL SENDER] Use caution before opening.
 
 
David D. Fechter, AICP, CPPB
Senior Department Administrative Manager
Customer & Technical Services - Contracts
Pinellas County Government
22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1
Clearwater, FL 33756
 


ddfechter@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-3019
 



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FKu2zMRHrX9P-51r8!s739h0zoTB_fyi0TH2YMoxZ6HB5DL20vO3pJYv31XOghUqqxJrAZxGTFaX06Vcm5TVwS5Cy6-UvbW32w3T3cJ19RDhiXNHsz-mLhZ34_gUHiMAY97GaZdpYbAPKXg49Zoq2dap7iE11cj9p0HA%24&data=05%7C02%7Cjstolar%40pinellas.gov%7C1bc60602bd3548ea7d9308dd5bfae65e%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638767855347952414%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QybutnbWqZvo7KY6jic%2FpE3tSPwmIbCpg54ENtZ6XSw%3D&reserved=0
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All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.


 


 
From: Stolar, John <jstolar@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:30 PM
To: meagan.finneran@swfwmd.state.fl.us.
Cc: Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>; Burnes, Robert M <rburnes@pinellas.gov>;
mirko.soko@swfwmd.state.fl.us
Subject: Lake Seminole Watershed Management Plan


 
Good morning,
 
Please refer to Paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 in the attached agreement. Per the attached Resolution 06-
70, the County does not indemnify other entities.  Are you able to revise this language to reflect the
County not providing indemnification? Please advise. Thank you.
 
John Stolar
Contract Specialist II
Customer & Technical Services - Contracts
Pinellas County Government
22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1
Clearwater, FL 33756
 


jstolar@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-4228
 


All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.
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